

# Trevor Joseph Antony Omondi

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

## **Profile**

Motivated Computer Science graduate with a proven track record in IT, Software development and community-based internships. At Guaranty Trust Bank Kenya, I harnessed my technical expertise to contribute significantly to key IT projects, showcasing myproficiency in a professional setting. During my tenure at the Kenya Red Cross Society, I demonstrated adaptability and unwavering commitment to community service. My unique combination of technical acumen, problem-solving prowess, and a passion for creating positive change sets me apart.

## **Employment History**

# Software Developer Internship, UCSF Global Programs for Research and Training, Nairobi

JULY 2024 — OCTOBER 2024

- Supported the HISTAC development team primarily in front end development efforts for OHRI and by extension OpenMRS.
- Supported the UCSF team local and international as well as other stakeholders to establish and define the needs and requirements for features to be implemented in OHRI and OpenMRS.
- Gathered requirements for developing features in OHRI, specifically a Reporting Dashboard, Based on agreed specifications, design, develop and maintain OHRI.
- Wrote reusable, testable and efficient code, including writing tests and test cases.
- Participated and contributed to developer team meetings (SCRUM).

#### IT & Audit Internship, RSM Eastern Africa LLP, Nairobi

APRIL 2024 - JULY 2024

- Spearheaded troubleshooting efforts for hardware and software issues, resulting in streamlined operations.
- Contributed to the maintenance of systems and participated in special projects.
- Acquired knowledge in network management, data security, and IT support within a financial institution setting.
- Participated in the auditing and recommendations of company
  IT infrastructure for standard maintenance and quality control.

## IT internship, Guaranty Trust Bank, Nairobi

JANUARY 2023 — APRI L 2023

- Spearheaded troubleshooting efforts for hardware and software issues, resulting in streamlined operations.
- Contributed to the maintenance of systems and participated in special projects, showcasing hands-on experience in a dynamic banking environment.
- Acquired knowledge in network management, data security, and IT support within a financial institution setting.
- Demonstrated strong organizational and multitasking skills while working on software systems in the company's preferred programming language.

#### DFTAILS

5, Mukabi Road, Loresho, Nairobi, 00100,Kenya +254712250056 trvromondi@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Kenyan

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

18/01/2002 Nairobi

#### LINKS

LinkedIn profile Github Profile

SKILLS

**REACT** 

MySQL

**HTML & CSS** 

PHP

C#

SQL

Python

JavaScript

Java

HOBBIES

Football

**Digital Content Creation** 

LANGUAGES

English

Swahili

French

#### Intern, Kenya Red Cross, Nairobi

FEBRUARY 2022 — APRIL 2022

- Played a crucial role in a crisis response team, providing aid to families affected by disasters.
- Actively supported fundraising initiatives, applying effective communication skills in grant researching and writing.
- Provided essential office and warehouse support to ensure smooth operations.
- Delivered presentations on Red Cross programs, showcasing effective communication and public speaking skills.

#### Election Observer, Law Society of Kenya, Nairobi

AUGUST 2022 — AUGUST 2022

- Monitored and reported on the electoral process to ensure its free, fair, and transparent conduct.
- Observed the opening, voting, counting, and tallying of votes, contributing to the integrity of the electoral system.

## **Education**

#### K.C.P.E, Consolata Primary School, Nairobi

JANUARY 2008 — OCTOBER 2015

Graduated with Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (K.C.P.E) 388/500

#### K.C.S.E, Consolata High School, Nairobi

JANUARY 2016 — NOVEMBER 2019

Graduated with Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (K.C.S.E) A-

## B.Sc. in Informatics and Computer Science, Strathmore University, Nairobi

JULY 2020 — JULY 2024

Second Class Upper

## **Courses**

#### Server Administration: Fundamentals, Discount-Courses

AUGUST 2022 — NOVEMBER 2022

First Aid certificate, Kenya Red Cross MARCH 2022 — MARCH 2022

Introduction to networks, CISCO

JANUARY 2021 — APRIL 2021

#### IT Essentials: PC Hardware and Software, Cisco

AUGUST 2020 — DECEMBER 2020

## Certified in Cybersecurity, ISC2

APRIL 2024

## Mobile Application Development, Strathmore University

JANUARY 2020 — APRIL 2020

## <u>References</u>

### **Daniel Ohonde from Africa Development Bank**

daniel.ohonde@gmail.com · +254711795925

## **Jael Amara from Consumer Options Ltd**

jaelamara@gmail.com · +254722730279

### **Vincent Yahuma from UCSF Global Programs**

vincent.yahuma@ucglobalprograms.org · +254701430866

#### **Andrew Muya from RSM Eastern Africa**

amuya@ke.rsm.ea.com · +254722956077

#### **Michael Oriang from Guaranty Trust Bank**

+254728142155

## **Extra-curricular activities**

#### **Extra-Curricular Achievements**

JANUARY 2014 — PRESENT

- Served as School Prefect (Sports Captain) in 2014-2015 and High School Prefect (Sports Captain) in 2019.
- Attained Skills Certification from Football Kenya Federation with a Grade Exceptional on 18.10.2014.
- Recognized as the Best Overall Student at Consolata Secondary School in Form 3 and Form 4.
- Served as the Vice-Captain of Soka-Talent Academy and Captain of the Impact Sports Football Team.
- Represented Kenya in a Football Tournament in the United Kingdom in 2016.
- Achieved AAA Swimmer status from the Kenya Swimming Federation.

#### **Computer Science Projects**

JANUARY 2020 — PRESENT

- Developed an Early Gum Disease Detection Mobile Application and Web Application utilizing Machine Learning.
- Created a Food Ordering Web Application, contributing to enhanced user experiences.
- Developed a Travel Agency Web Application, showcasing proficiency in web development.
- Designed an Incident Report System, demonstrating problem-solving skills and practical application of software development.